



8888 University Drive, Burnaby, BC
Canada V5A 1S6

TEL: 778.782.3925
FAX: 778.782.5876

vpacad@sfu.ca
www.sfu.ca/vpacademic

MEMORANDUM

ATTENTION Senate
FROM Jon Driver, Vice-President, Academic and
Provost, and Chair, SCUP
RE: 2014/15 Centres and Institutes Renewal Applications (SCUP 15-41)

DATE November 9, 2015

PAGES 1/1

SCUP reviewed and approved the renewal of the following research centres and institutes for a five-year term:

1. Canadian Institute for Studies in Publishing
2. Centre for Policy Research on Science and Technology (CPROST)
3. Centre for Public Policy Research
4. Centre for Scottish Studies
5. Centre for Sustainable Community Development
6. Centre for the Study of Gender, Social Inequities and Mental Health
7. Centre for the Study of Public Opinion and Political Representation
8. Evolutionary and Behavioural Ecology Research Group (eBERG)
9. First Nations Language Centre
10. Gerontology Research Centre
11. Institute for Canadian Urban Research Studies (ICURS)
12. Institute for Environmental Learning
13. Institute for Studies in Criminal Justice Policy
14. Institute for Studies in Teacher Education
15. Institute for the Reduction of Youth Violence
16. International Centre for Criminal Law Reform and Criminal Justice Policy
17. Vancouver Institute for Visual Analytics (VIVA)

The following two Centres were up for renewal but have decided not to renew:

1. Feminist Institute for Studies on Law and Society
2. Institute for Values in Policy and Science

As these Centres are expiring and will not be renewed, a motion for dissolution is not required.

c: N. Haunerland



Strand Hall 3195
8888 University Drive, Burnaby, BC
Canada V5A 1S6

TEL 778.782.4152
FAX 778.782.4860

sfuavpr@sfu.ca
www.sfu.ca/vpresearch

MEMORANDUM

ATTENTION Senate Committee on University Priorities
(SCUP)
FROM Norbert H. Haunerland
RE: 2014/15 Centre and Institutes Renewal Applications

DATE October 9, 2015

PAGES 1/1

Policy R40.01 specifies the end dates for the existing Research Centres/Institutes. Enclosed please find the applications for renewal due this year:

1. Canadian Institute for Studies in Publishing
2. Centre for Policy Research on Science and Technology (CPROST)
3. Centre for Public Policy Research
4. Centre for Scottish Studies
5. Centre for Sustainable Community Development
6. Centre for the Study of Gender, Social Inequities and Mental Health
7. Centre for the Study of Public Opinion and Political Representation
8. Evolutionary and Behavioural Ecology Research Group (eBERG)
9. First Nations Language Centre
10. Gerontology Research Centre
11. Institute for Canadian Urban Research Studies (ICURS)
12. Institute for Environmental Learning
13. Institute for Studies in Criminal Justice Policy
14. Institute for Studies in Teacher Education
15. Institute for the Reduction of Youth Violence
16. International Centre for Criminal Law Reform and Criminal Justice Policy
17. Vancouver Institute for Visual Analytics (VIVA)

Motion: That SCUP approve the renewal of the above centres and institutes for a five-year term.

Two Centres that were up for renewal have decided not to renew, they are:

1. Feminist Institute for Studies on Law and Society
2. Institute for Values in Policy and Science

As these Centres are expiring and will not be renewed, no motion is required. The Centres will be dissolved.

Dr. Olga Volkoff, Associate Dean of Research, Beedie School of Business has recommended that the Centre for Workplace Health and Safety be dissolved. The motion was passed by SCUP on October 7, 2015 and was forwarded to Senate for their November 2nd meeting.